
Crazy 1241 

Chapter 1241: Do you know who I am? 

“What do you think, vice-chairman Lin …” This time, it was finally Zhao Yu’s turn to sigh in relief. He 

smiled sinisterly and said,”not everyone has willpower as good as yours! Do you know? Bai Lang didn’t 

even manage to hold on until Lin chaofeng’s appearance before he completely surrendered! 

“He told you how you hired him, how you designed the seven stars hanging coffin, and how you killed 

Lin chaofeng. What else do you have to say?” 

“This …” Lin chengye looked at the video on his phone and his head buzzed. He shivered. But, after 

thinking for a few seconds, Lin chengye suddenly realized something and quickly said to Zhao Yu,”police 

officer Zhao, aren’t you going too far? 

“This … This is a scam. You’re all knowingly breaking the law, understand?” 

“Eh?” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened as he retorted,”vice-chairman Lin, didn’t you say that the police station 

should open some supernatural Department? I think this suggestion is really good! Next time, we can 

really try to promote it!” 

“What are you saying!” Lin chengye was furious.”As police officers, how can you do such a despicable 

thing so blatantly? You guys … You guys are no different from a liar like Yue Yongnian!” 

“These words are wrong, these words are wrong!” Zhao Yu retorted once again,”Yue Buqun is a liar 

because … Um … No, no, no, Yue Yongnian is a liar for money, but we are liars for the truth. As the 

saying goes, if you don’t do anything wrong, you won’t be afraid of ghosts! 

“If Bai Lang didn’t have a guilty conscience, he wouldn’t have been so afraid! 

“Now, you’d better honestly tell me what you’re doing!” 

“Hmph!” Lin chengye used his handcuffed hands to wipe away the snot, tears, and sweat on his face. He 

shouted indignantly,”you want me to explain?!” Alright, you guys just wait! If you have the guts, then 

hand in this video that you’re trying to pull off. Let’s see if the judge will admit that your video is valid. 

“I’m looking forward to the audience’s expression when they see this. “Hahaha …” Lin chengye laughed 

coldly, then glared at Zhao Yu with resentment and said,”I advise you to go back and prepare. I will find 

the best lawyer to Sue you! 

“Confession is a form of interrogation by torture. I’ll definitely Sue all of you until you’re fired!” 

“Wow!” After listening to Lin chengye’s words, Zhao Yu did not get angry, but praised in 

surprise,”Chairman Lin is indeed an expert! I’ve really underestimated you, knowing everything about 

the law!” 

“Lin chengye, you hired an assassin and you can’t even protect yourself. Now you want to Sue us? you’re 

delusional!” Cui Lizhu cursed angrily. 

“Hmph! Don’t make slanderous accusations. What hire a murderer? it’s a false accusation. It’s pure 

nonsense from Bai Lang. It’s all your wishful thinking! 



“Hmph! You’re still too inexperienced to fight with me!” Lin chengye laughed evilly.”Let’s not talk about 

the fact that you’re trying to lure Bai Lang into confessing. So what if Bai Lang is framing me? 

“Don’t you know that Bai Lang’s confession to me is invalid?” Lin chengye roared madly,”because of the 

hanging coffins case, Bai Lang has already deceived me once. He must have a grudge against me.” 

“At a time like this, anything he says to me would be considered a false accusation. The judge will not 

believe him! 

“What he said was just to lighten his punishment. He just wanted to drag me down! There was no 

credibility in his words at all! 

“So, I advise you to stop worrying and waste your energy!” Lin chengye closed his eyes and heaved a 

long sigh of relief.”Something happened to my sister. I have to deal with both the family and the 

company! 

“If you let me go now, I might consider charging you with one less crime! How is it? this trade … Is fair, 

right?” 

After Lin chengye finished speaking, the entire place suddenly fell silent. No one responded to him, 

making him feel a little awkward. 

“He…Hehe …” After a few seconds, Zhao Yu laughed, shook his head, and sighed.”Vice-chairman Lin, you 

actually want to negotiate with us? 

“What did you say just now? are we too inexperienced to fight with you? 

“Then … You should know who I am, right?” Then, Zhao Yu’s face suddenly darkened and he said 

gloomily,”have you heard of the headless female corpses case? And the devil case and the ziliu case? Do 

you know that all the murderers in these cases are a hundred times more brilliant than you? who the 

hell do you think you are?” 

“You … You …” Suddenly, Lin chengye felt a great pressure and could not help but show fear. 

“I admit that you were very thoughtful. You used a loophole in the law to help you get rid of Bai Lang’s 

worries!” Zhao Yu suddenly became as cold as a stone Buddha.”But, Did you know? If he didn’t want 

people to know, he had to stop.[The Justice of the heavens is long and loose … It’s hard to escape from 

the Justice of the heavens …] 

“In short, in short …” Zhao Yu said slowly,”why don’t you use your smart brain? With my identity, if I 

hadn’t caught you, would I have done such a stupid thing? 

“Do you think my title of detective Zhao is a game?” 

“You … What do you mean …” Lin chengye was overwhelmed by Zhao Yu’s aura, but he still didn’t fully 

understand what Zhao Yu meant. 

“What do you mean? Hmph!” Zhao Yu sneered and said,”you probably didn’t expect this, right? “Bai 

Lang isn’t as simple as you think. In fact, he had already guessed your plan from the start. He was 

worried that you would turn against him after he killed someone and went to jail, so he recorded all of 

your conversations!” 



“No… That’s impossible!” Hearing this, Lin chengye immediately shouted,”every time we meet … Mm … 

Mm …” Suddenly, he realized that he had almost said something wrong and quickly changed his 

words.”Take it out and listen to it. If you don’t want to, there can be … There can’t be …” 

“Hmph! What, you think I’m bluffing?” Zhao Yu smiled slightly.”Bai Lang told me that every time you 

met, it was in the sauna room of the bath center. Everyone was naked, so it was impossible for the 

recording to have been done, right? 

“But who said that bugs can’t be installed if you don’t wear clothes?” 

Zhao Yu laughed and waved at cui Lizhu. Cui Lizhu immediately took out a mobile phone and walked 

over to him. 

“I’m sorry,” Zhao Yu said, pointing to his mobile phone.”Because Bai Lang hid the recording in the 

crematorium, the original can’t be sent over yet, so let’s just listen to the online version!” 

Following Zhao Yu’s signal, cui Lizhu immediately pressed the play button. The phone was suddenly filled 

with noise, and then someone began to speak, 

“…There’s no need to go after the seventh body!” The one who spoke was Lin chengye himself.”After 

we’re done with the sixth one, I’ll think of a way to hold back Yue Yongnian and the others. Then, you 

can go to Xiakou and make preparations. My sister usually goes to Western food with that bastard cui at 

the end of the month …” 

“Creak …” There was the sound of water vapor in the recording. It seemed that someone was pouring 

water on the sauna stone.”Pay attention to your position. Don’t get it wrong. Remember, you only have 

one chance …” 

Crack … 

Before she could finish listening, cui Lizhu turned off the audio. 

At this moment, Lin chengye’s entire body was numb, as if his soul had been taken away, and he almost 

fell to the ground. 

“Hahaha …” Zhao Yu laughed proudly,”Lin chengye, it’s time to wake up from your dream!” Now that 

the witnesses and material evidence are here, I don’t need to talk nonsense with you anymore. Let’s 

meet in court!” 

Chapter 1242: Qi deviation 

“No… Impossible … No…” Lin chengye panted heavily as if he was suffocating. His face was pale and it 

was as if he had aged a lot in an instant. 

“Hmph!” Zhao Yu sneered contemptuously and said,”I guess you must want to know where Bai Lang hid 

the bug, right? 

“Hehe … Since you think you’re very smart, then you can guess for yourself!” After that, Zhao Yu waved 

to his men and said,”retreat!” 



“No… No reason …” Lin chengye furrowed his brows in confusion.”You’ve already gotten the evidence, 

why … Why are you still pretending to be a ghost to scare me? are you …” 

“Who pretended to be a ghost to scare you? Don’t talk nonsense, okay?” Zhao Yu started to lie,”you’re 

so smart, can’t you understand? If you can be as honest as Bai Lang, we’ll have one more piece of 

evidence, right? And …” 

Before Zhao Yu could finish his sentence, Wu Xiumin suddenly appeared at the main door and said to 

Zhao Yu anxiously,”Team leader, Lin chengye’s lawyer is here!” 

Upon hearing this, Zhao Yu and the others were surprised. 

“Chengye, chengye …” In the next second, an old man in a suit rushed into the room. After looking 

around at the crowd, he immediately ran to Lin chengye. 

“Old Chen, old Chen, you’ve finally come!” Lin chengye’s tears were about to fall when he suddenly saw 

his family. He rushed over and held lawyer Chen’s hand. 

“This is too much, too much!” When lawyer Chen saw Lin chengye’s handcuffs, he was furious. He 

shouted at Zhao Yu and the others,”what do you mean? Our vice-chairman Lin is only cooperating with 

the police. Why are you treating him like a suspect? 

“Do you still have human rights? Are there any laws?” 

“Boss,” cui Lizhu rolled her eyes at lawyer Chen, who was still clamoring, and said,”it seems like we don’t 

have to deal with this guy, right?” 

“Right!” Zhao Yu nodded and said to Xiong Wendong,”Captain Xiong, send the suspect to the 

interrogation room!” 

“Eh? You … What kind of attitude is this?” Lawyer Chen quickly pulled Lin chengye back and 

shouted,”without solid evidence, what right do you have to interrogate my client?” 

“Um … Old Chen … Old Chen …” 

At that moment, Lin chengye finally spoke. He was worried that once he was brought into the 

interrogation room, he would never see lawyer Chen again. 

So, he quickly grabbed lawyer Chen and asked anxiously,””Don’t worry about anything else. Just tell me, 

my sister … How is my sister?” 

“Ah? Chairman Lin … What happened to Chairman Lin … Don’t you know?” Lawyer Chen was surprised. 

“Hurry up and tell me!” Lin chengye panicked and shouted,”how is my sister?” 

“I’m fine, I’m fine!” Lawyer Chen quickly held Lin chengye down and replied seriously,”Chairman Lin only 

suffered minor injuries. I just spoke to Lin Qiao on the phone. Although she had a minor operation, she 

is fine. You don’t have to worry!” 

“What … What … Light … Light injury …” Hearing lawyer Chen’s answer, Lin chengye suddenly became 

shorter, and his eyes revealed an unusually complicated expression. 



“This happened last night at Xiakou!” Lawyer Chen said,”someone drove into the Western restaurant 

and happened to hit Chairman Lin. 

“However, at the crucial moment, it was fortunate that cui Yiwen pushed her and saved her life!” 

“Ah? “Cui…Cui Yiwen …” Lin chengye panted heavily and asked while trembling,”then … What about cui 

Yiwen?” 

“Cui Yiwen’s condition is more serious, but his condition is stable now. His life shouldn’t be in danger!” 

After lawyer Chen answered, he quickly took out his mobile phone.”Wait a minute. Here is a Weibo post 

that Lin Qiao just posted. For the company’s stability, she recorded a video of Chairman Lin greeting 

everyone!” 

After that, he opened the Weibo video. It showed Lin chaofeng in the ward, greeting everyone … 

When he saw the video, Lin chengye couldn’t help but take two steps back and his body hit the office 

desk. Looking at his face again, it had become extremely distorted and extremely embarrassing. 

“Chengye, don’t worry! If your sister is fine, you will be fine too!” Lawyer Chen didn’t know what was 

going on, but he was still trying to comfort her.”I’ve brought the whole team here. Remember what I 

said. You have the right to remain silent. You can choose not to answer anything you’re not sure about 

…” 

“This … So …” Lin chengye did not hear what lawyer Chen said at all, but stared at Zhao Yu in disbelief 

and asked,”the radio … The radio broadcast …” 

“What radio? What broadcast?” With the lawyer present, Zhao Yu started to play dumb. 

“Aiya …” Cui Lizhu said,”I don’t think I’ve heard any radio programs in many years. They even break in 

the news, right?” 

“This …” Lin chengye clutched his chest in pain.”You … You lied to me …” 

“Hey, don’t talk nonsense,” Zhao Yu quickly reminded him.”Vice-chairman Lin knows the law the best. 

We have all the witnesses and physical evidence, so this time, we don’t have to open a ghost 

Department! Hehe …” 

After Zhao Yu finished laughing, he waved at Xiong Wendong again. Xiong Wendong immediately came 

forward to take Lin chengye away. 

“Okay … Okay …” Seeing the aggressive Xiong Wendong, Lin chengye finally nodded as if relieved of a 

heavy burden and said,”okay … I understand what you mean!” I’ll confess … I’ll confess everything. Bai 

Lang…I’m the one who hired him! The seven Star hanging coffins … Were also designed by me!” 

“Ah? What? What … What is this?” Lawyer Chen was confused.”Chengye, who did you hire?” What … 

What was going on? Remember, don’t say anything you didn’t do!” 

“Old Chen, thank you!” At this time, Lin chengye finally calmed down and said to lawyer Chen,”I won’t 

say anything that I didn’t do, but I have to take responsibility for the things that I did! I can’t Dodge 

anymore!” 



At this point, Lin chengye’s eyes were already wet, and his chest was heaving up and down with 

excitement. 

“Team leader Zhao, you’re right!” He trembled as he told Zhao Yu,”regarding the seven Star hanging 

coffins, I only pretended to be in Qigong deviation and was deceived by Yue Yongnian! 

“It’s really a joke! As I watched my plan succeed step by step, I always thought that I was clear-headed! 

“But you know what? When I suddenly heard the news of my sister’s death on the radio, I realized that I 

had really gone mad! Wuwu …” 

At this point, he could no longer suppress the raging waves in his heart and burst into tears again. 

“Wuwu…I was wrong … I was wrong …” He looked up to the sky and cried, then he knelt on the ground 

dejectedly,”sister … Brother was wrong! I was wrong, wuwuwu …” 

Chapter 1243: -original sin 

“Actually, the reason why I did this is not only because I hate my sister, but also because I have a grudge 

against those Feng Shui warlocks!” In front of everyone, Lin chengye confessed the whole truth. He said 

with resentment,”all these years, it’s because my sister doted on those Feng Shui warlocks and often 

read fortunes, so the house and outside are in a foul mood! 

“These feudal superstitions not only hindered the company’s development but also made my sister lose 

her nature. No matter who she came into contact with, she would first look at the other party’s birth 

characters to see if they were compatible with her. 

“Whoever the Fengshui Master says is a good person; Whoever was said to be bad was a bad person. He 

had gone too far! 

“It’s not only to outsiders, but also to our own people,” Lin chengye said. He had regained his calm after 

confessing, but his voice still carried his irrepressible resentment.”Don’t think that I’m joking. There has 

always been a saying in the company: It was better to have a good life than to have the ability! 

“As long as someone’s fate meets my sister’s requirements and can help her bring fortune, even if that 

person has no ability, they can still be promoted and get a raise! 

“Do you guys think that things will get better if this continues?” Lin chengye bit his lips and said,”just say 

that the company is doing well because of the Feng Shui masters!” When the company encountered a 

setback, they immediately thought that there was a problem with their luck and quickly invited the 

Masters to solve it. They did not consider the reality of the problem at all! How could this continue? 

“To be honest, over the years, Yun Hai Group has been thriving, but because of my sister’s superstition, 

we have missed several good opportunities to make a leap! 

“All of this was caused by the Feng Shui warlocks! My sister only saw the corner of the profits in front of 

her, but she could no longer see the huge iceberg of wealth that she had missed! 

“If the company is like this, what about the family?” Lin chengye said indignantly,”my parents passed 

away early and I’m his only relative, but she listened to those quacks and said that I had the fate of a 

cauldron fiend and couldn’t make decisions! 



“After that, my sister really tried to put me in the cold Palace! Do you think I can take this lying down?” 

Lin chengye clenched his fists.”You can’t imagine what she did to me. We’ve long lost our kinship!” 

“I’ll endure it if you oppress me and make me a figurehead in the company! At home, she had a little 

boyfriend and threatened me to split my assets. I’ll admit it! 

“So what if you’re married? don’t you just want to get a share of the family property? I don’t care! “But 

…” Lin chengye slammed the table in anger and roared,”but … She actually wanted to pull that pretty 

boy into the Board of Directors. This touched my bottom line! 

“On what basis? 

“No matter what, Yun Hai Group belongs to our Lin family. How can we let that cui guy be in charge? 

“That guy doesn’t know anything. If he’s in charge, Yun Hai Group will really be finished! At that time, I 

had already been forced into a desperate situation and had no way to retreat!” Lin chengye said 

agitatedly,”I have dreams, ambitions, and abilities. I just want to make the company better. Is there 

anything wrong with that? Was there a mistake? 

“I’m different from my sister. I don’t believe in Fengshui warlocks or supernatural things. I only believe 

in hard work! 

“So, ever since my sister took away my power, I’ve been planning how to fight back!” 

“At first, I just wanted to get back the power I lost, but I didn’t expect that all the old diehards on the 

Board of Directors would stand on my sister’s side. I had no way to get through! 

“I had no choice but to kill!” Lin chengye said forcefully,”at first, I only wanted to kill that pretty boy, cui 

Yiwen! 

“But on second thought, it’s useless! Cui Yiwen was just a tool for my sister. If he died, my sister could 

still find someone else to threaten me! 

“So, if I want to succeed, there’s only one way left, and that’s to let my sister Wanwan get into an 

accident!” 

“Ah …” When lawyer Chen heard this, he could not help but turn pale with shock. He almost fell to the 

ground. He pointed at Lin chengye and said in pain,”chengye, how … How could you do this …” 

“At first, I didn’t understand why I was like this.” Lin chengye shook his head and sighed,”but, I thought 

it through later! It’s precisely because of the illegal acts I’ve committed in the past that I’ve managed to 

escape punishment time and time again. This has led to my wishful thinking becoming stronger and 

stronger! 

“Furthermore, there’s an even more important point. I’ve always believed that my method is unique and 

can’t be seen through!” Then, Lin chengye subconsciously looked at Zhao Yu and continued,”at that 

time, when I thought of the seven stars hanging coffins, I was so excited and excited for many days. 

“So, the seven stars hanging coffins are fake, and the killing is real! I just wanted to use Yue Yongnian 

and Bai Lang to get me off the hook perfectly! 



“I know that you must have had your doubts before. If I just wanted to get rid of my sister, I could have 

just hired a killer to kill her. Why would I go through so much trouble to make the seven stars hanging 

coffins? 

“But in fact …” Lin chengye raised the corner of his mouth slightly and said coldly,”the seven stars 

hanging coffin is very necessary. It is the key to the success of my entire plan! 

“Once the hanging coffins case is exposed, Bai Lang and I will become enemies. Then, no one will think 

that I am actually in cahoots with him!” 

“Ah?” Lawyer Chen was so shocked that his fake teeth were about to fall off. He trembled as he 

asked,”chengye, are you possessed? how can you do this?” Bai Lang, are you really the one who hired 

the killer?” 

“Yes …” Lin chengye nodded his head and said,”two years ago, after I made up my mind, I have been 

looking for a suitable candidate! 

“At that time, I was managing the foundation in Guangzhou, so I wanted to start with some patients 

with severe terminal illnesses. These people needed money to save their lives, and perhaps I could find a 

suitable person! 

“As expected, after a patient screening, I finally chose Bai Lang!” Lin chengye said,”Bai Lang came from 

Yashan. He was born in poverty but he was educated. 

“The main thing is that his sister has contracted a rare type of leukemia, and she needs a large amount 

of money to keep her alive. Moreover, if there was enough money and conditions, there was a chance 

to get a full recovery from surgery. 

“So, when I first looked for Bai Lang and proposed my conditions to him, he agreed without much 

consideration! 

“Our deal was that he would help me trick Yue Yongnian into carrying out the hanging coffins scam. In 

the end, he would help me get rid of my sister!” Lin chengye’s eyes revealed a touch of 

ruthlessness,”and I promised him that after the matter was settled, I would arrange for her sister to go 

to United Kingdom for surgery and pay the siblings a large sum of money!” “In addition, I will also try to 

reduce Bai Lang’s sentence through my connections! 

“Bai Lang is a smart man. He knows very well that I am his sister’s only chance to live! In order to save 

his sister’s life, it was worth it for him to go to jail for a few years! 

“So, after we’ve selected the candidates, we’ll start planning our next step …” 

Chapter 1244: Man proposes, God disposes 

“I’ve already sent people to investigate. Don’t think that Bai Lang is just a university student, his 

background is not clean,” Lin chengye continued.”In the early years, he had contact with Yue Yongnian, 

and even helped Yue Yongnian and the others! 

“So, Bai Lang and I both think that Yue Yongnian’s gang is the most suitable target. 



“So, I sent Bai Lang to get in touch with Yue Yongnian, and in the end, driven by profit, he was quickly 

dragged into the water! 

“Phew …” Lin chengye let out a heavy breath and said meaningfully,”in fact, the true context of the 

seven stars hanging coffins was all my original creation. Bai Lang was just an executor and liaison. 

“However, I have to admit that Yue Yongnian and the others are indeed quite capable. It was them who 

made my plan more complete and more perfect, especially that set of tomes of arcane that I pretended 

to find in the porcelain. It could be passed off as the real thing! 

“I have thought more than once that if the hanging coffins victory loathing technique was not my 

original creation, then maybe I would really be fooled by them! 

“To be honest, at that point, I was already deeply intoxicated and unable to extricate myself. I didn’t 

even seriously consider whether I should be happy or sad if my sister really died in an accident one day 

…” 

At this point, Lin chengye’s eyes became wet again. He said sadly,” 

“At that time, I was so angry that I lost my mind. The reason why I chose the hanging coffins to win was 

to prove to my sister that the mysterious Feng Shui theory was a lie! 

“The plans of the heavens are not as good as the plans of man! What she should really rely on was her 

own ability and hard work, not writing her birth characters and asking those so-called Masters to tell her 

fortune! 

“I want her to know that she’s wrong! If you give the company to me, I can definitely do better than 

her!” 

“Chengye … Sigh!” Lawyer Chen couldn’t take it anymore and immediately retorted,”even if Chairman 

Lin is stubborn, she’s still your sister, right? You … You shouldn’t have done this …” 

“Alright, what are you doing? If you want to listen, then listen. If not, then get lost!” Zhao Yu was 

worried that lawyer Chen’s questioning would disrupt Lin chengye’s train of thought, so he quickly 

reminded him,”This Is the Police station, not your guest room!” 

Looking at Zhao Yu’s fierce face, lawyer Chen didn’t dare to make a sound, but his face looked terrible. 

“As for … How the corpses used to hang the coffins were obtained …” Lin chengye was pulled back to 

the right track as expected and continued to confess,”this was not my idea, but Bai Lang ‘s. 

“So, when we first planned this, he went to the funeral parlor to apply for a position. Then, he secretly 

modified their cremator to obtain the corpses! 

“In addition, in order to make Yue Yongnian believe that I’m a rich man who’s easy to deceive, I also 

started to learn from my sister. I went everywhere to pray to gods and Buddha, to pray to Immortals 

and ask about Dao, and engaged in feudal superstition. I even spent money to buy many things like jade 

and Buddha beads … 

“Yue Yongnian did have some tricks up his sleeve. In order to trick me, he spent money behind the 

scenes to operate the business deal in Guangzhou! 



“Don’t you think it’s interesting? You lied to me, I lied to you. After lying to each other, it was just a dog 

eat dog game. No one had any F * cking integrity, hehe …”Lin chengye laughed bitterly and continued,” 

but in the end, he still followed my plan and began to work with me happily! 

“Then, led by Bai Lang, they quickly introduced the hanging coffin victory loathing technique. After that, 

all I could do was cooperate with them and put on an act! 

“At first, everything was going smoothly. I felt a little nervous when we put the first body into the 

hanging coffin, but later on, I didn’t feel anything! 

“The only thing I have to do is to pretend to be pious and to be in awe of master Yue. But I was 

snickering in my heart, thinking,”this guy who is playing tricks will be played to death by me in the end!” 

“AI! “It’s a pity …” He sighed heavily and said reluctantly,”it’s a pity that I didn’t read the Fortune this 

time! 

“In the second half of the plan, accidents happened one after another, which made me appear in front 

of you so embarrassingly!” Lin chengye gestured at his handcuffs and said,”originally, the bodies would 

come in one by one. There would be a gap between them, so we can make arrangements. 

“However, on the day we were dealing with the fifth body, Bai Lang sent another body over halfway! 

This made me very unhappy and almost ruined my entire plan! 

“Originally, I was going to wait for the sixth body to be placed before immediately sending people to 

control Yue Yongnian and his men. However, I didn’t expect the sixth body to appear so quickly, which 

caught me off guard. 

“But the show has to go on, and I can’t say anything. I can only acquiesce to them putting the new 

bodies into the hanging coffins. 

“In the end, fortunately, I used my bank account to stop them from transferring money. Otherwise, they 

might have escaped in advance! If Yue Yongnian runs away, then the rest of the matters will be difficult 

to handle!” 

“Then …” Cui Lizhu couldn’t help but ask,”did you ask Bai Lang about it? What did he say?” 

“Mm …” Lin chengye nodded and answered truthfully,”Bai Lang said that he picked up the body on the 

road. The girl should have been in a car accident and killed by someone! 

“After I heard that, of course, I flew into a rage and gave him a good scolding! 

“But Bai Lang said that his sister’s condition was showing signs of deterioration, so he wanted to finish 

the seven stars hanging coffins as soon as possible so that he could carry out the next step of the plan as 

soon as possible. He asked me to fulfill my promise and send his sister to United Kingdom for treatment 

as soon as possible!” 

“Mm …” 

Hearing this answer, cui Lizhu and Zhao Yu nodded happily. Lin chengye’s words were the same as Bai 

Lang’s confession, which was enough to prove that neither of them was lying. 



“Although the sixth body appeared earlier than expected, at least it’s still under my control!” Lin 

chengye continued,”at that time, I already had Yue Yongnian and the others under control. I also had Bai 

Lang prepare for the drunk-driving accident. All that was left was that final, crucial strike! 

“But at that time, another accident that I could not even dream of happened!” 

At this point, Lin chengye clenched his fist in frustration. 

“The female corpses in the hanging coffins … Have they been found?” Cui Lizhu couldn’t help but 

ask,”your plan has been disrupted again?” 

“At that time, I thought more than once, is this the result of my sister’s accumulated merit? Was it the 

will of the heavens that she was not destined to die? “But …” He clenched his fists and said 

indignantly,”the more I think about it, the more I’m not convinced! 

“I can’t accept it. The plan that I’ve worked so hard and carefully for two years has gone down the drain 

heartlessly! 

“Therefore, despite the difficulties, I had to go against the will of the heavens. In the end, I had to 

forcefully activate my last project Kongtong!!!” 

Chapter 1245: evil can not suppress good 

“So, the discovery of the female corpses in the hanging coffins has nothing to do with you?” Zhao Yu 

asked. 

“What do you mean?” Lin chengye was surprised.”Didn’t you say that you were accidentally hit by a 

utility pole?” Could it be … Not a coincidence?” 

“Nothing, I’m just asking …” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment before explaining,”because, logically 

speaking, you need to clarify the female corpses in the hanging coffins first, so that the police can catch 

Yue Yongnian, then send Bai Lang to hit your sister. 

“So, I thought that the discovery of the female corpses in the hanging coffins was also your design!” 

“Of course not!” Lin chengye said,”only Bai Lang and I know about this. How can I hire more people?” 

“In my original plan, I was going to report it anonymously. I thought of a few other plans, but I haven’t 

had the time to implement them yet! 

“Also, at that time, my sister suddenly went to the capital for a meeting. The timing wasn’t right!” Lin 

chengye continued,”also, I had another plan at that time. I was wondering if Yue Yongnian would take 

the risk for the sake of my 100 million promise!” 

“Yue Yongnian?” This was the first time Zhao Yu had heard of such a thing, and he was curious. 

“Officer, when you’re suing Yue Yongnian, don’t forget to add another charge to his case.” Lin chengye 

said,”in order to make me believe in the power of the hanging coffin loathing technique, my sister’s 

previous illnesses were probably caused by them!” 

“However, since Yue Yongnian didn’t even tell Bai Lang about it, I’m not too sure about the exact 

measures taken, but I’m sure it was them! 



“At that time, we had just put in the third body when they attacked my sister, causing her to be 

hospitalized several times!” 

“Oh … That’s so evil!” Cui Lizhu said angrily,”these few times, your sister had a hidden gynecological 

disease … These people are really despicable!” 

“Oh …” Lin chengye finally understood.”No wonder I couldn’t find out what kind of illness my sister 

had!” He’s really … Despicable!” 

“So …” Zhao Yu put both his hands on the table and said sternly,”you designed the hanging coffins case 

with another purpose. You hoped that Yue Yongnian would kill your sister for money?” 

“Yup!” Lin chengye glanced at lawyer Chen.”My deal with Yue Yongnian was only about hanging coffins 

and winning. It wasn’t about contracting a killer!” So, if they really kill my sister, it’s none of my 

business!” 

“Nonsense!” Lawyer Chen couldn’t help but say excitedly,”how can it not be related? Wasn’t that 100 

million Yuan money to buy his life? No matter what happened, the fact is that it was a murder. You can’t 

escape!” 

“But I don’t think so,” Lin chengye said indifferently.”First, my money was used to buy his hanging 

coffins. Although I also harmed my sister, I didn’t order anyone to kill him! I have the best team of 

lawyers to fight the case. I don’t believe that the court will finally sentence me with the charge of 

contract killing! 

“Secondly, I think that even if Yue Yongnian really wanted to kill my sister, he would have been 

extremely careful. He wouldn’t have been caught by the police so easily! 

“That’s why it’s even more impossible for me to find someone to expose the female corpses in the 

hanging coffins in advance!” At this point, Lin chengye couldn’t help but sigh and said,”actually, at that 

time, I was already a little out of control. I just didn’t realize it … 

“When the sixth body was placed in the hanging coffin, I thought of many countermeasures. 

“For example, we can first send Bai Lang’s sister to United Kingdom to stabilize Bai Lang. Then, we can 

slowly observe the situation and make a better plan. Or, they could force Yue Yongnian to continue 

searching for the seventh corpse, forcing them to take the risk out of desperation, and so on. 

“It was precisely because of this that Bai Lang was still working in the funeral parlor at that time, waiting 

for my instructions. 

“But unfortunately, as the damn telephone pole smashed open the hanging coffins and revealed the 

female body, my countermeasures and plans were all in vain! 

“As soon as the female corpses in the hanging coffins came out, it immediately caused a sensation. The 

police even sent people from your Criminal Division to investigate.” Lin chengye shook his head and 

sighed. “I had no choice but to take the risk and let Bai Lang act according to the original plan! 

“Things haven’t been going well, but I’m still stubborn! I like challenges. The more difficult it is, the more 

I want to overcome it and persevere to the end. 



“So, after the female corpses in the hanging coffins were exposed, I sent Bai Lang to wait at the Western 

restaurant where my sister often went, and they were ready to take action! 

“I’ve always been very careful about this. In order to completely cut ties with them, I never contacted 

Bai Lang after I decided to take action. I only thought about how to control Yue Yongnian and the 

others! 

“But in the end … Hehe …” Lin chengye laughed bitterly, and his entire being became dispirited. He said 

powerlessly,”Yue Yongnian actually pulled the carpet under my feet and actually pretended to be a 

police officer to escape! 

“And your Special Investigation Group is really amazing. In just a few days, you found me. Not only did 

you arrest Yue Yongnian, but you also locked me up! 

“To be honest,” he raised his head and looked at Zhao Yu with a complicated expression,”at that time, 

when I was smoking on the yacht, I was in a state of internal struggle. I really wanted to contact Bai Lang 

and ask him to stop! 

“But … But … I’m afraid that by that time, it’ll be too late! “And I … I … I still have a glimmer of hope that 

you will never suspect me,” Lin chengye said with a bitter smile.”Although it was full of surprises, I still 

feel that I can escape the law like I did in the past. 

“Hehe … Think about it,” he said sadly,”Bai Lang is worried about his sister’s condition, so it’s impossible 

for him to tell the police the truth!” 

“Besides, even if he confessed, it wouldn’t be a valid confession because of our hostile relationship. I 

was thinking … Hahaha … Isn’t it perfect? 

“But I never thought that Bai Lang would have a backup plan … Is … Is this really fate?” 

“This isn’t fate, this is evil not suppressing good!” Zhao Yu said faintly,”it’s not wrong for a person who 

doesn’t believe in ghosts and gods to try hard to fight for it, but at least we should see what the purpose 

is, right? 

“How can you succeed if you work hard to kill?” he asked. 

Upon hearing this, Lin chengye was like a deflated ball, he suddenly became dispirited. 

“I’ll ask you another question,” Zhao Yu said coldly.”The seventh female body … Did you really have 

nothing to do with it?” 

“Well … At least it has nothing to do with me!” He said. Lin chengye nodded dejectedly and said,”but I 

can’t guarantee Yue Yongnian and Bai Lang!” 

“Then …” Cui Lizhu also asked curiously,”since the whole hanging coffins lie was in your hands, why did 

you have to use the girl’s body?” 

“If it was anyone’s body, wouldn’t your plan have been completed long ago? Why do we have to wait for 

two years?” 



“Mm … Mm …” Hearing this, Lin chengye suddenly opened his eyes and said thoughtfully,”it … It’s true … 

I … Why didn’t I think of it?” 

Cui Lizhu was speechless. 

“Oh …” Lin chengye thought for a moment, then said,”maybe, I think it’s more difficult to use the girl’s 

body?” 

“Perhaps, only things that I find difficult will make Yue Yongnian and the others put in more effort and 

work harder? If it was too easy to earn money, they might be suspicious! 

“Or perhaps I’m a perfectionist and want to make the female corpses in the hanging coffins look more 

perfect? 

“Or perhaps …” Lin chengye closed his eyes in pain. A tear fell from the corner of his eye again,”deep 

down, I didn’t really want my sister to die, so I delayed it for so long?” 

Chapter 1246: combination 

“Chengye, look at what you’ve done! You … You’re such a disappointment!” When lawyer Chen heard 

this, he was so angry that his face turned green and his body trembled. Then, he turned around and left 

in a Huff … 

“Okay …” Zhao Yu nodded with satisfaction and said to Xiong Wendong,”Captain Xiong, the Wuqing 

police force will be in charge of the next thing for the time being!” 

“I understand, I understand!” Xiong Wendong quickly nodded and gestured to Lin chengye.”Vice-

chairman Lin, this way please!” 

Xiong Wendong’s intention was very obvious. He naturally wanted to record a detailed confession for 

Lin chengye. 

“Mm … I …” Lin chengye frowned, then asked Zhao Yu,”officer Zhao, can you tell me now, where did Bai 

Lang hide the bug?” 

“Haha … You still don’t understand?” Cui Lizhu laughed and wanted to say it. 

However, Zhao Yu, who had sharp eyes and quick hands, said before cui Lizhu could,””Vice-chairman Lin, 

it’s not convenient for us to answer this question. Why don’t you ask Bai Lang yourself when you meet 

him?” 

“This …” Lin chengye was obviously not satisfied. 

“Chairman Lin, please!” Xiong Wendong made a gesture impolitely, and Lin chengye had no choice but 

to follow him and leave the room. 

After they left, only Zhao Yu and the other Special Investigation Group members were left in the room. 

In the beginning, everyone was tense and did not dare to speak. It was not until five or six seconds later 

that they all heaved a long sigh of relief! 

Hu … 



Whoosh … 

Whoosh … 

In the next second, cui Lizhu was the first to rub her chest and say in relief,””Just now … I was really too 

nervous! I thought … Team leader’s plan B was also seen through by Lin chengye!” 

“Yup!” Wu Xiumin put her hands on her waist and said to Zhao Yu in a reprimanding tone,”team leader, 

you really took a big risk this time! If Lin chengye sees through our tricks, we’ll all be in big trouble!” 

“Sis Wu, that might be true … But this is indeed a shortcut!” Zeng ke wiped his cold sweat and said,”in 

any case, Bai Lang has confessed, and we already know that Lin chengye is the mastermind behind this. 

How can we let him get away with it?” 

“Boss is still the wisest!” Cui Lizhu praised,”he even prepared a Plan B in advance. Otherwise, it would 

have been really difficult to do it today!” 

“However, this Lin chengye is really smart. Such a realistic special effect scared Bai Lang to the point of 

peeing his pants!” Cui Lizhu sighed and said,”but when it came to Lin chengye, he tricked us instead! I 

thought he really fell for it when I saw how cooperative he was at first, but I didn’t expect that he was 

actually acting!” 

“These guys are really professional,” Zeng ke said.”Leader, where did you find such a group of experts?” 

Team leader …” 

When Zeng ke looked at Zhao Yu, Zhao Yu didn’t look pleased with himself. He seemed to be thinking 

about something else and ignored Zeng ke’s question. 

It turned out that cui Lizhu was right. Zhao Yu had already expected that the cunning Lin chengye would 

not be so easy to deal with! 

Therefore, when he returned to Wuqing mountain in advance and prepared the ghost plan with master 

Zhang, he had already changed his mind and put the focus on Bai Lang. He even put on a wonderful 

ghost encounter show for Bai Lang before Lin chengye. 

After all, Bai Lang was young and had a guilty conscience. So, when the girl in yellow appeared, he told 

her everything! 

In the end, Bai Lang’s confession was largely consistent with Zhao Yu and the others “previous guesses. 

This made everyone even more certain that the real murderer behind the scenes was Lin chengye 

himself! 

He had only made use of the loopholes in the law to form a perfect exoneration for himself. 

So, Bai Lang really did confess his crime. On this point, Zhao Yu did not lie to Lin chengye. The only thing 

he lied about was the recording that Bai Lang handed over. 

That mysterious voice recording was the essence of Zhao Yu’s entire plan! 

It turned out that Bai Lang did not record any audio at all. He always thought that he was a witness. As 

long as he stood up and pointed out Lin chengye, Lin chengye would be doomed. 



Therefore, Lin chengye would not dare to break the contract and would definitely save his sister. 

However, he didn’t know that because of the hanging coffin case, his testimony was no longer valid. 

It was also because of this reason that if Lin chengye clenched his teeth and refused to admit it, it would 

be difficult to handle. 

Hence, Zhao Yu came up with a super sinister plan, which was to make a fake recording out of thin air, in 

order to force Lin chengye to confess. 

In fact, the recording was made by Zhao Yu using a voice changer to imitate Lin chengye’s voice. 

In order to pass off the fake as the real thing, they really did finish the recording in the sauna room of a 

bathing center. The dialogue was completely provided by Bai Lang himself. 

Any crime required evidence, so when this heavyweight recording appeared, Lin chengye’s psychological 

defense was immediately broken! 

Of course, Zhao Yu’s trickery was at the level of a master. He didn’t just rely on this recording to defeat 

Lin chengye, but also used it with another heavy punch, which was Lin chaofeng’s Huanhuan’s life and 

death! 

The reason why Zhao Yu had arranged for a fake news broadcast in the police car to make Lin chengye 

think that his plan had succeeded and that Lin chaofeng was dead was also for a very clever purpose. 

As the saying goes,”attacking the heart is the top, attacking the city is the bottom.” Zhao Yu had already 

had a clear and complete analysis of Lin chengye’s psychology. 

First of all, when Lin chengye found out that his sister had been killed by Bai Lang, he would definitely 

feel conflicted. On one hand, he would be proud of the success of his plan, but on the other hand, he 

would inevitably feel self-blame and regret. 

Secondly, whether it was acting mysterious or revealing Bai Lang’s recorded confession, these were 

constantly attacking Lin chengye’s psychological defense, so that he no longer had the mentality of 

getting lucky. 

And in the end, the real fatal blow was actually the arrival of lawyer Chen, as well as the sentence that 

lawyer Chen had personally said that Lin chaofeng had only suffered minor injuries! 

As for lawyer Chen’s punctual arrival, it was all planned by Zhao Yu in advance. 

He had sent Ran Tao to lead the way for lawyer Chen in advance, but he had been leading him in circles 

until the show was almost over, then he invited him to the scene! 

Lawyer Chen was the Lin siblings ‘personal lawyer, and their relationship was comparable to that of 

family. Therefore, the news about Lin chaofeng from lawyer Chen’s mouth couldn’t be more real. 

When Lin chengye suddenly found out that Lin chaofeng was fine and that his plan had completely 

failed, it was impossible for his psychological defense to not collapse! 

So, under Zhao Yu’s well-prepared combination of punches, Lin chengye finally lowered his head and 

confessed his crimes. 



“Hey, boss, what are you thinking about?” Seeing Zhao Yu deep in thought, cui Lizhu asked curiously,”Lin 

chengye has already pleaded guilty, so the hanging coffin case can be closed. What are you still thinking 

about?” Could it be … There’s a problem?” 

“No…” Zhao Yu creased his eyebrows and said very seriously,”I just thought of a problem. Why do I feel 

that the analysis of female corpse number seven might be wrong?” 

Chapter 1247: The conjecture about female corpse number seven 

“What are you saying, boss?” Cui Lizhu pouted and said,”you’re changing your mind too quickly. I can’t 

keep up! We just solved Lin chengye’s matter and now you’re thinking about female corpse number 

seven …” 

“Team leader …” Wu Xiumin said.”All of the suspects ‘testimonies have been completed, and they have 

nothing to do with female corpse number seven!” 

“Leader, you said that there was a mistake in your analysis of female corpse number seven. What was 

the mistake?” Zeng ke was also puzzled. 

“Hmm … Forensics Gao … Who knows how his research is going?” Zhao Yu didn’t answer the crowd’s 

questions, but asked a question instead. 

“I heard that …” Wu Xiumin, who had been staying in Wuqing mountain, quickly replied,”the geneticists 

have narrowed down the scope a lot. It seems that there are only about 2000 suspects left …” 

“Ah?” Zhao Yu was surprised,”more than 2000 people? What do you mean by that?” 

“People from different races and regions have different DNA results! I’m not sure what the technology is 

called, but it should be … Able to find a race with similar blood relations based on the two DNA samples, 

and accurately pinpoint the race’s generation!” 

“What the f * ck, is he that awesome?” Zhao Yu was surprised.”This isn’t some kind of trick, is it?” 

“Ah?” Cui Lizhu was curious.”If there are only about 2000 people, we might not be able to find the 

murderer for the time being, but at least we should be able to solve the identity of female corpse 

number seven, right?” If we can find out who went missing in their teens from these people, we’ll be 

able to find them. ” 

“Hmm…It doesn’t seem to be that simple!” Wu Xiumin said,”although they are from the same family, it 

doesn’t mean that they all live together. This still needs further investigation!” 

“Gao Facai said that they are currently collecting samples and wanted to find out more about the area. 

He told us to investigate further!” 

“Oh … Alright then …” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,”I’ll go find him later!” 

“Um … I think …” Wu Xiumin suddenly looked at the door and said,”maybe we don’t need it?” 

“What do you mean?” Zhao Yu followed Wu Xiumin’s gaze and saw two people at the door. One of them 

was Ran Tao, who had escorted Bai Lang from Xiakou to Wuqing County, and the other was Zhang 

Peipei, the forensic doctor. 



As soon as he saw Zhang Peipei, Zeng ke was at a loss. He did not come forward to greet her, nor did he 

reach out to greet her. 

“Just in time, just in time!” Ran Tao said to the crowd,”I just sent the people from Xiakou away. How’s 

the progress here?” 

“We’ll talk later!” Zhao Yu waved at Ran Tao, then turned to Zhang Peipei and asked,”Dr. Zhang, did Gao 

send you here?” Is there any new information?” 

“Yes, I am!” Zhang Peipei took out a stack of documents from her bag and said,”this is the latest 

comparison information from my master and the others. After screening through the comparison, it has 

been confirmed that female corpse number seven and the DNA found under her fingernails came from 

the first generation of the pang family in Wuqing mountain, Fulai province …” 

“Well … This family has a certain amount of influence in the local area. Their descendants are spread all 

over Songzhou, Beigang, Shaotong, and other places …” 

“Wait!” Zhao Yu waved his hand and asked with his eyes wide open,”the pang family?” 

“Yeah? That something something something President … Pang something?” Cui Lizhu immediately 

remembered and said,”this person, is there something fishy about him?” 

“That’s hard to say …” Zhao Yu said.”That guy treated the seven stars hanging coffins as his life, and he 

came here a few times a week to check on them. Could it be …” 

“Oh …” Zhang Peipei quickly said.”The pang family is a more traditional name. There are several 

divisions in their family history. Although they are called the pang family, the family members may not 

have the surname pang. 

“We’ve already obtained information from the local experts. They are roughly divided into four 

surnames, pang, Bian, Mei, and Jiang. 

“Fortunately, these surnames are not very common. When we first checked, there were more than 

13000 people. 

“Later, through further verification, we proved that the DNA of female corpse number seven and the 

suspect belonged to the seventh or eighth generation of the pang family, and the target was reduced to 

less than three thousand people! 

“Then, we filtered them by age, and only about 1300 people were left,” Zhang Peipei said.”So, we will 

focus on collecting information on these people. 

“My master has already informed the local experts. They will come over tomorrow morning to assist in 

sorting out the list. They will quickly make a detailed list of people and give it to you!” 

Then, Zhang Peipei handed the information to Ran Tao, and at the same time, she subconsciously 

glanced at Zeng ke. 

“Oh … Thank you so much!” Zhao Yu said politely,”I’m sure Gao is exhausted. Go back and tell your 

master to take care of his health. Female corpse number seven has been around for many years, so we 

don’t have to be in a hurry!” 



“En!” Zhang Peipei nodded, but her eyes were still looking at Zeng ke unnaturally. 

However, Zeng ke was still at a loss, and he did not respond at all. 

“Hey! Zeng ke!” Zhao Yu couldn’t stand it anymore, so he suddenly shouted, which made Zeng ke 

shiver.”What are you daydreaming about? Hurry up, send Dr. Zhang off!” 

“Oh … Oh …” Zeng ke finally reacted and hurriedly ran to Zhang Peipei. 

“Hurry up and send him off properly!” Zhao Yu cleared his throat and said,”it’s so late now. You must 

send forensic doctor Zhang back to the hotel safely. The longer the better, understand?” 

Then, Zhao Yu patted Zeng ke’s back, as if he wanted to throw the two out. 

After they had walked away, cui Lizhu glanced at Zhao Yu and said,”Boss, you’re too unreasonable. What 

do you mean by the longer the better? You want Zeng ke to cook the raw rice first, don’t you?” 

“Hello? Aren’t you a little too dirty, little girl?” Zhao Yu was depressed,”I didn’t even think in that 

direction! That’s not what I meant at all!” 

Hearing their conversation, Wu Xiumin’s forehead was filled with black lines, and ran Tao’s forehead 

was covered in cold sweat. 

“Also, you told Gao Facai not to be anxious, but what about you?” Cui Lizhu crossed her arms and 

reproached him.”I thought you were going to treat us to supper tonight to celebrate the success of the 

hanging coffins case!” 

“No…” Hearing this, Zhao Yu suddenly lowered his head and said,”female corpse number seven hasn’t 

been investigated clearly, so how can this be considered a closed case? Although there was a big 

difference in the era, it did not mean that it had nothing to do with Lin chengye’s matter. 

“How about this, if you want to have supper, you guys go ahead, I’ll pay for it, okay?” 

Hearing Zhao Yu’s words, everyone fell silent. Obviously, since Zhao Yu didn’t eat supper, everyone lost 

their appetites. 

“Team leader,” Wu Xiumin said to Zhao Yu,”I’ve investigated pang Zhihui’s information according to 

your instructions. This person’s background is very clean. He’s just an academic researcher.” 

“He has nothing to do with the Lin siblings, Yue Yongnian’s gang, Bai Lang, and the others, so … There 

shouldn’t be any problems!” 

“No…” Zhao Yu shook his head.”I have a feeling that the discovery of the female corpses in the hanging 

coffins is not that simple. Pang Zhihui is not that honest either!” 

“How about this, sis Wu? you focus on pang Zhihui’s experience 20 to 30 years ago and see if he has 

committed any crimes or encountered any abnormal experiences, etc.” 

“Boss …” Cui Lizhu took the initiative to ask,”do you want me to secretly look through pang Zhihui’s 

house to see if he has any secrets, or maybe place a bug or something?” 



“Mm …” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then shook his head seriously and said,”forget it! I’m an upright 

person, a noble person, a person who never plays tricks. How can I do such an immoral thing?” 

I’m down! 

In an instant, the team members were all shocked by Zhao Yu’s shamelessness, and they almost 

sprained their backs … 

Chapter 1248: Don’t keep me in suspense, alright? 

At 2:30 pm, in the Special Investigation Group office of the Wuqing County Police station. 

“Oh …” Cui Lizhu, who was lying on the desk, yawned and looked at the center of the office. 

At that moment, Zhao Yu was still standing in front of the two whiteboards, thinking about the case 

seriously. 

The two whiteboards were filled with information related to female corpse number seven. Although it 

was already late at night, Zhao Yu didn’t feel tired at all. His eyes were wide open as he was still deep in 

thought. 

There were three main reasons why Zhao Yu was so persistent. 

First, he had a feeling that he had missed something on female corpse number seven. If he could find 

the missing point, he might be able to make significant progress in the case. 

Secondly, his Kun Qian hexagram was still ongoing, so he really hoped that he could solve all the cases 

before it was completed. 

Because, according to past experience, when the Kun Qian hexagram ended, the system would have a 

short period of freezing, and then he would not be able to open a hexagram! 

Third, he had used sleeping pills to sleep well for two days. Now that he had settled things with Lin 

chengye, he felt refreshed and was at his most focused. 

Therefore, he decided to strike while the iron was hot and correctly solve the problem of female corpse 

number seven at the same time, completely ending the strange female corpse hanging coffin case. 

Zhao Yu wasn’t the only one who hadn’t slept. Wu Xiumin was also doing some auxiliary work. At that 

moment, she gave Zhao Yu the latest information she had found. 

“Team leader, I’ve checked. Pang Zhihui is indeed a member of the pang family, and he’s a seventh-

generation heir, so he’s a big suspect! 

Wu Xiumin then asked,”why don’t we test his DNA?” 

“Not for now,” Zhao Yu said.”Once we do a DNA test, we might alert the enemy. Since he is indeed a 

suspect, we should dig up more information about him!” 

“Team leader, the information I can find is limited. If I want to know exactly what happened to him 20 or 

30 years ago, I still need to visit him and investigate! 

“But,” Wu Xiumin said, embarrassed.”As long as we visit and investigate, we will still alert the enemy!” 



“Mm … Let me think about it …” Zhao Yu was silent for a few seconds, then asked again,”what Xiao Cui 

said before was right. If we can determine the range, then how about starting with the missing people? 

Let’s see who female corpse number seven could be. As long as we reveal her identity, it won’t be 

difficult to find the murderer, right?” 

“Well … Gao Facai and the others are looking for information,” Wu Xiumin said.”I think … We should at 

least wait until the list is complete before we can start looking for it.” 

“Yeah, they’ll only start investigating tomorrow!” Cui Lizhu rubbed her eyes and said,”boss, listen to me 

and get some rest! We’ll deal with female corpse number seven sooner or later!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu ignored cui Lizhu, but said to Wu Xiumin,”sis Wu, you must be tired. Give me pang 

Zhihui’s information, and you can go rest!” 

“Alright then!” Wu Xiumin agreed, then said,”don’t stay up too late. You still have a lot of things to deal 

with tomorrow!” 

Zhao Yu nodded, then Wu Xiumin left the office. 

At that moment, only Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu were left in the office. 

“Alright, Lizhu …” Zhao Yu turned back to look at the white board and said,”you should go to sleep! 

There’s nothing for you to do here!” 

“Oh …” Cui Lizhu stretched lazily, then shook her head and said,”no, I’d better stay here and watch you!” 

I’ll help you out. By the way, where’s sister Miao?” 

“He’s still in Xiakou. ” Zhao Yu picked up a pen and wrote something on the whiteboard, then replied,”I 

asked Miao Ying to stay there and watch over Lin chaofeng!” 

“Lin chaofeng?” Cui Lizhu pouted her lips and asked,”do you suspect that woman is also suspicious?” 

“A little,” Zhao Yu said frankly.”In addition to a little suspicion, I’m also worried that Lin chengye has a 

backup plan. So, I’d be more at ease if I left Miao Ying there!” Hmm … Hmm?” 

Just as Zhao Yu was talking to cui Lizhu, he suddenly noticed something important in his eyes … 

“What?” “What’s wrong, boss?” cui Lizhu asked immediately when she saw Zhao Yu staring at the 

whiteboard. 

“This … This mark … Is there a problem?” he asked. Zhao Yu reached out and pointed at the photos on 

the whiteboard. 

“Traces?” Out of curiosity, cui Lizhu quickly came forward to take a look. She saw that the photos were 

all of the heavy and gloomy hanging coffins! 

“These traces …” Zhao Yu pointed to one of the photos and said,”they were all left behind by Yue 

Yongnian when he opened the hanging coffins! Because the coffins were extremely heavy, they had to 

spend a lot of effort!” 



“Oh …” Cui Lizhu looked at the photo again and said,”there’s nothing wrong with it.” There were no 

fresh traces on the seventh hanging coffin, which meant that Yue Yongnian and the others had indeed 

not touched it. So, female corpse number seven obviously has nothing to do with them!” 

“But …” Zhao Yu frowned and asked,”did you ever think that Yue Yongnian and his team used the cargo 

ship and the ladder to open the coffins? But if they didn’t do it, then how did they open hanging coffin 

No. 7?” 

“Eh? Right? Why didn’t I think of this?” Cui Lizhu scratched her head.”Hanging coffin No. 7 is the highest, 

more than 40 meters!” 

“Also, if female corpse number seven was really born more than 30 years ago, assuming that she was 16 

years old when she died, then she should have been placed in the hanging coffin in the 1990s,” Zhao Yu 

said.”At that time, where would there be any ladder carriers?” 

“Yup!” Cui Lizhu frowned.”How could the murderer do that?” Unless…Unless…They’ll descend from the 

mountains and bring the corpses down. But … Isn’t that too dangerous?” 

“Of course!” Zhao Yu asked,”did you notice? The murderer who placed female corpse number seven is 

facing the same problem as Yue Yongnian and the rest. They couldn’t have done it during the day!” 

“Then … What other possibility is there?” Cui Lizhu became more and more confused.”The point is, Yue 

Yongnian and his men placed the bodies there as a scam! But what about female corpse number seven? 

For what?” 

“I’m not sure why, but …” Zhao Yu looked at the photo and said,”I almost know how the murderer put 

female corpse number seven in there!” 

“Ah? It’s that powerful?” “Then, let’s not keep you in suspense,” cui Lizhu asked. 

“No, it’s not my style to not show off, hehe …” Zhao Yu laughed, then pointed to the photo of the 

hanging coffins and asked,”Xiao Cui, did you notice? Although hanging coffin No. 7 was the highest 

among the seven coffins, it was from the bottom up!” 

“From the bottom to the top?” Cui Lizhu pondered.”You mean, we should look at it from top to 

bottom?” 

“Smart!” Zhao Yu snapped his fingers.”From the top to the bottom, hanging coffin No. 7 is the one 

closest to the cliff! 

“I think it’s because of this difference in perspective that Yue Yongnian and his team took care of the 

other six hanging coffins first and left this seventh coffin behind!” 

“Hmm … But I still don’t understand.” Cui Lizhu frowned. 

“Look at the coffin opening marks left on the hanging coffin,” Zhao Yu said.”There are no new marks on 

hanging coffin No. 7, so the marks are very old, right? 

“But, if you look closely, you will find that on the other six hanging coffins, there are also some ancient 

traces of coffins being opened!” 



“I know that,” cui Lizhu said.”In 1985, the hanging coffins were opened once because of a scientific 

examination. Naturally, it was left behind from that time?” 

“Yes, actually … If you ignore the fresh traces left by Yue Yongnian and the others, you’ll find,” Zhao Yu 

said, pointing to the photo,”that the old traces of the other six coffins and coffin number seven are the 

same!” 

“Ah?” This time, cui Lizhu finally understood and shouted in surprise,”you … You mean, the problem lies 

in the scientific expedition?!” 

“Hmph …” Zhao Yu smiled.”Now you know why I suspected pang Zhihui so much, right?” 

Chapter 1249: contradictory expression 

“Wait a minute, it seems … It seems that the time is not right?” After recovering from her shock, cui 

Lizhu suddenly realized a problem and asked,”didn’t you suspect that the victim was killed in the 1990s? 

The excavation of the hanging coffins … Was in the 1980s!” 

“Yup!” Zhao Yu opened his palms and said,”I overlooked this point before, so I didn’t think of it! 

“My mind was muddled at the time and I made a low-level logical mistake.” Zhao Yu explained,”I heard 

from forensics Gao that smallpox vaccination was canceled around 1982, so I thought that female 

corpse number seven was born in the 1980s! 

“In fact, this is a misunderstanding! Female corpse number Seven’s age is probably beyond our 

imagination …” 

“Oh … Let me calculate …” Cui Lizhu counted with her fingers.”If female corpse number seven died in 

1985 when the coffin was opened, then … Assuming that she was 16 years old at that time, then she was 

born in 1969?” At least in the late 60s … 

“Oh my God, this girl is almost 50!?” 

“So, pang Zhihui is the biggest suspect!” Zhao Yu said solemnly,”he said that he knew every stone on the 

cliff, and he paid attention to the hanging coffins almost every day! 

“Also, I’ve read pang Zhihui’s records. Although he likes to flatter people, he is usually a gentle person. 

However, on the day the hanging coffins were found, he had a big fight with the man who installed the 

electric pole. It was obviously not in line with his character. I guess he has a guilty conscience!” Zhao Yu 

said. 

“Now that you mention it, it’s true!” Cui Lizhu continued her analysis.”He tried his best to obstruct the 

construction, not because he was worried that the construction would affect the hanging coffins, but 

because he was worried that the secrets inside the hanging coffins would be exposed!” 

“But God has eyes. If he didn’t try to stop it, the pole wouldn’t have fallen off the cliff and exposed the 

female body, right?” 

“And …” Zhao Yu continued,”pang Zhihui just so happens to be the heir of the pang family, which just so 

happens to meet the standards of a suspect. This is a bit too much of a coincidence!” 



“In addition, the most important point is that pang Zhihui was involved in the entire scientific 

examination site. He knew the hanging coffins like the back of his hand, and he was completely capable 

of placing the bodies!” 

“Yup!” Cui Lizhu nodded.”I understand why you kept emphasizing that the murderer would choose 

hanging coffin No. 7 first!” 

“If pang Zhihui put the person in, he probably used the scaffolding of the expedition team, so he 

naturally placed the person in the highest hanging coffin No. 7. 

“But … This is too incredible …” Cui Lizhu said with a complicated expression.”Pang Zhihui actually used 

the opportunity of a scientific expedition to put a dead person in the hanging coffin!” 

“Female corpse number seven was strangled to death, so that means he killed her too? This guy … Is 

simply … Abnormal …” 

“He might be even more perverted than you think!” Zhao Yu said,”the hanging coffins clearly have anti-

corrosion effects that science can not explain. I’m worried that pang Zhihui put the bodies in there to do 

some research and verify something.” 

“It’s … It’s really abnormal! “But …” Cui Lizhu suddenly clapped her hands and said,”boss, doesn’t that 

make the problem easier? There are signs of rape in the female body. We just need to compare pang 

Zhihui’s DNA, and we’ll know, right?” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu nodded seriously.”The evidence is so direct, so we don’t have to think of any crooked 

ways. I’ll apply for an arrest warrant now. Let’s take pang Zhihui down first!” 

“Yes, it’s true, it can’t be fake!” Cui Lizhu rubbed her hands in excitement.”If the DNA comparison is 

correct, pang Zhihui will have nothing to say! Boss, leave this to me! I promise to bring him to the 

interrogation room before dawn!” 

“Mm …” 

Zhao Yu nodded slightly. After his analysis, the case had indeed become clear. 

Pang Zhihui’s situation was different from Lin chengye ‘s. Because there was direct evidence, he didn’t 

need to use any underhanded methods. All he needed to do was to grab the person and confront him! 

Cui Lizhu left after receiving her orders, and Zhao Yu was slightly relieved. If the murderer was really 

pang Zhihui, it meant that the hanging coffins case could finally be solved. 

As for him and Miao Ying, they could go and prepare for the Huayun mountain … 

But … 

Zhao Yu sat on the chair and took a sip of water. While he was drinking, he thought about female corpse 

number seven again. 

In the end, he remembered something important this time! 

That’s right … 



He suddenly remembered that when the telephone pole hit the hanging coffin, pang Zhihui was the first 

one to call the police! If he had really killed the female corpse in hanging coffin No. 7, would he have 

been so eager to call the police? 

Was there … Something else to this matter? 

Or … 

Then, Zhao Yu looked through the crime scene record again. 

That day, the hanging coffin No. 5, which was close to the middle of the cliff, was hit by the telephone 

pole. 

As the hole that had been smashed was very obvious, even without the use of binoculars, one could 

vaguely recognize that there was a human foot inside! 

Pang Zhihui knew very well that there should be nothing in the hanging coffins, so he immediately called 

the police! 

After the alarm, all the opening of the hanging coffins was also presided over by pang Zhihui … 

Pang Zhihui was very familiar with the opening and closing of the hanging coffins, so the police didn’t 

spend too much effort in the process of opening the coffins. They tried to minimize the damage to the 

existing traces. 

If … Pang Zhihui had ulterior motives all along, would he have worked so hard? 

This seemed to be … 

Eh? 

Suddenly, Zhao Yu thought of something else. Since pang Zhihui was present when the female corpses in 

the hanging coffins were found, he must have seen the face of female corpse number seven. 

At that time, the people who opened the coffin had taken photos of the female corpse immediately. 

Even if pang Zhihui had not personally gone down to open the coffin, as an important member of the 

team, he should have seen the photos of female corpse number seven. 

Then … 

What was his reaction then? 

Zhao Yu’s experience told him that the suspect’s first reaction was often crucial, just like when they 

threw a stone at han Kuan to find the way. 

If he could see pang Zhihui’s expression and reaction when he first saw female body number seven, he 

might be able to make an important judgment. 

Expression … Reaction … 

Zhao Yu looked through the information and suddenly remembered that when the female corpses in the 

hanging coffins were found, the county Police station and the cultural relics Bureau had recorded the 

whole process! Moreover, there was more than one video recorder. 



If Zhao Yu looked at these videos carefully, he might be able to find pang Zhihui’s performance at that 

time. 

Then, Zhao Yu quickly turned on his computer and logged into the police’s intranet. He quickly found the 

video from that day. 

Then, he sat in front of the computer, played the videos one by one, and began to look for pang Zhihui’s 

footage that day. 

Because pang Zhihui was an important figure in the excavation work that day, Zhao Yu found many shots 

of pang Zhihui not long after he started the video. 

However, when Zhao Yu carefully observed the cameras, his brows furrowed. 

Something’s not right … 

Zhao Yu pouted in confusion. He had never expected pang Zhihui’s expression to be so different from 

what he had imagined! 

Chapter 1250: Still the key 

Under normal circumstances, if pang Zhihui had really killed female corpse number seven and put her in 

the hanging coffin, then his performance at the scene of the hanging coffin excavation should at least 

have appeared uneasy, anxious, worried, or absent-minded. 

But, to Zhao Yu’s surprise, in the live recording, pang Zhihui did not show any nervousness, but instead 

showed an indescribable excitement, joy, and even a proud look! 

It shouldn’t be … 

Even if female body number seven had nothing to do with pang Zhihui, it was understandable that he 

was excited. However, he should be more curious, puzzled, and in disbelief. 

Why did he feel so happy and proud when the female corpses in the hanging coffins were found? 

Tsk tsk … 

Just as Zhao Yu was feeling puzzled, the system in his head suddenly started blinking. 

Ah? 

Zhao Yu was shocked and quickly opened it to take a look. He then realized that “Kun Qian” had already 

ended! 

This time, he received a high completion rate of 408% and received 30 devices as a reward in one go, 

including 3 special devices and 12 first-class devices … 

……Completed? 

However, Zhao Yu was obviously not ready for the end of the side adventure. He thought that he would 

have to wait until the problem of female corpse number seven was solved, and the whole hanging coffin 

case was over. 



The last Kun Qian hexagram had lasted for three days, but this time it had only been two days, and it 

had already ended? 

Although a completion rate of 408% wasn’t low, there was still a big gap between it and the previous 

Kun Qian hexagram. 

How did he … 

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but wonder disappointedly if he had been biased in the investigation of female 

corpse number seven. 

Or … Was the system blaming him for using such a despicable method to make Lin chengye confess? Did 

I do something bad again? 

If the Kun Qian hexagram continued for another day, would he get more rewards? 

To his disappointment, Zhao Yu realized that the system was the same as the last time. After the Kun 

Qian hexagram ended, there was a notification that it had been frozen for 72 hours. Then, the area in 

the center of the system that could open a new hexagram turned gray, and he could not touch it. 

As expected, it was frozen … 

This way, he wouldn’t be able to get a hexagram for the next case … 

Alright, alright! 

This wasn’t the first time, so after a brief moment of disappointment, Zhao Yu quickly regained his 

confidence. He deeply understood that solving a case depended on his own hard strength, and the 

hexagram was just a supplementary tool! 

So, after Zhao Yu browsed through his newly acquired devices, he immediately adjusted his state of 

mind and focused on the analysis of female corpse number seven. 

…… 

Five hours later, the sky was already bright. Zhao Yu, led by Xiong Wendong and the others, came to the 

monitoring room next to the interrogation room. 

Through the one-way glass, he could see pang Zhihui, who had just been brought into the interrogation 

room, still in a state of confusion. 

“Officer, I don’t understand…What are you doing?” Pang Zhihui had never been to an interrogation 

room in a police station before. He felt that the atmosphere was not right and immediately asked 

nervously,”there … There’s no misunderstanding here, right?” 

The experienced Wu Xiumin was in charge of presiding over pang Zhihui. 

Wu Xiumin didn’t answer his question. Instead, she walked up to him and threw him a photo. It was 

female corpse number seven in the photo! 

“Ah? “This …” Pang Zhihui was even more confused. He quickly asked,”isn’t this the body in the hanging 

coffin? You … What do you mean by this?” 



“Let me ask you,” Wu Xiumin said, putting her hands on the table.”Do you know the person in the 

photo?” 

“Ah? “What …” Pang Zhihui broke out in a cold sweat and quickly shook his head.”I don’t know him! I … 

I’ve never seen him before!” 

“Hmph, you still dare to quibble!” Wu Xiumin said,”we have confirmed that female corpse number 

seven, which was found in the hanging coffin, belongs to the local pang family in Wuqing County! And 

you’re also the 7th generation of the pang family, and you still say you don’t know her?” 

“Ah? The pang family …”Pang Zhihui frowned and looked at the female corpse carefully.” I’m indeed the 

seventh Generation successor, but … I really don’t know this woman?” 

“If I knew him, why would I hide it from him? “Oh … I remember now …” He quickly explained,”our pang 

family is a big family, and we have many people in the entire Fu Lai province. How can you know 

everyone?” 

“Pang Zhihui,” Wu Xiumin shouted loudly, then said,”we found the suspect’s skin tissue under the nails 

of female corpse number seven, and we have extracted effective DNA!” 

“I’m giving you the best chance now. If you tell us the truth before the test results are compared, we can 

give you a lighter sentence! 

“But if you still think that you’ll be lucky and insist on hiding it, you won’t have a chance anymore when 

the test results are out!” 

“Ah?” Pang Zhihui trembled in fear and hurriedly waved his hands to explain,”police comrades, you … 

You can’t talk nonsense! I … What crime have I committed? I … I really don’t know him … 

“Oh …” He finally understood and said in a hurry,”are you suspecting that female corpse number seven 

is related to me? No… It’s absolutely true. I can swear to the heavens that it has nothing to do with me!” 

“Is that so?” Wu Xiumin carefully observed pang Zhihui’s subtle reaction, then sat down and told him all 

the reasons why the police suspected him. 

However, after hearing this, pang Zhihui was even more confused. 

“Police officer, police officer … How is that possible?” He pointed to the photo and said,”I saw it with my 

own eyes. The bodies in the hanging coffins were all teenage girls. But you said that female corpse 

number seven was a stranger in the late 1960s, and that she was only five years younger than me. This 

… This doesn’t make sense! 

“And, if I really killed someone, I wouldn’t put them in the hanging coffins …” 

Just as pang Zhihui was struggling to explain himself, the door of the monitoring room was suddenly 

pushed open. Zeng ke rushed in and said to Zhao Yu,” 

“Team leader, forensics Gao just sent a letter. They ruled out pang Zhihui after a preliminary 

comparison. Pang Zhihui’s DNA doesn’t match the suspect’s DNA found on female body number seven!” 



“Ah …” Cui Lizhu was suddenly very disappointed.”So … It’s not him!” We were so excited last night, how 

… How did it turn out like this …” 

“Mm … Police officer Zhao,” Xiong Wendong, who was on the side, quickly made an idea.”Why don’t we 

post the photo of female corpse number seven?” Wuqing County is only this big, so we should be able to 

receive feedback soon!” 

“No! I really can’t do it this time!” Zhao Yu said seriously,”if female corpse number seven was really born 

in the 1960s, all the more reason we can’t post the photos without permission! It’s of great importance, 

and it might even have an international impact!” 

Zeng ke looked at the situation in the interrogation room and said,”should I go and tell Wu Xiumin 

now?” Pang Zhihui doesn’t need to be interrogated anymore, does he?” 

“No!” Zhao Yu suddenly picked up a stack of documents from the table, walked out of the door, and said 

loudly,”even if pang Zhihui is not a murderer, he is still a key figure in our case!” 

 


